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- Pre repair inspection request - SKPT85T VS SLGS100G (0 DOA: 041212018

From:  Chan, Yoke Shi

Ta AESIGMNMENTSMLEKAUTO.COM, Admin A

e Fong. Andy-BY, Chin, Les-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mansa, Md ishak, Mohd kmvar, Lim, Sheng Yarg Withoesingh, Asshwesnjealkaur, Azian, Byazarding, Hee, Yinne
Sant 4202018 33021 P

Atacnments ! orsiae215006e5.00r T 200300001 21003805 0

Hi,
Pimasa rafer 1o the enclused requast from Teo Keng Siang LLC

Kincly carry cut Polcy coverage verilication firgt telore conducting the pre-repar nspection within 48 hours

If you hava any quiriesiconserms, please ol us know,
Kindly assist to assign Mr Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested

Thank you,

Ragards,

Toke Shi & Ashley
Al
Clasm Agusier ||, Singapare FNOL, Clims Operations - Aula

wereshl chan e Gom | wew @ig com

From: Janice Kee [mailtocjanice. kee@kstaopty.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Chan, Yoke Sni

Ce: Anthony Cheang; Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mahd Imean; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashwesnjeetkaur; Alan, Syarairding;
Har, Yinrul

Subject: Re: - PRE-RERPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLGO100G AND SKPTI95T ON 04127208

Daar Sir

Our client has agree to the usage of Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the Pre-
Repair Survey.

Kinly proceed to engage Mr Kenneth Keng from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd fo perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in accordanca to the NINA,
Protocol.

Thank you,

Repards,

Jamice Kes

¢'o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Rocd
F2P-07A8 Peninvwla Plaza,
Smgapore [ THEE

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 3676

On Tue, Dec 4, 20018 at 1:13 PM Chan, Yoke Shi <ypkeshichan@®aip com= wrote:

Error! Filename not Error! Filename not
specified. specified.

This 15 a secure, encrypted message. To read i, open the
attachment.

HeZRED IEEttEe, SFENE,

QAsn e slaorivdor it nisdy wadwuhdiite
e T

022 S Es D YN E oAxYuct 2%iF Bl
©HS OiUE U

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

flick here by 2018-12-11 13:13 408 1o read your message,
After that, open the attachment



Whres lwdmer This Ana:
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pahdrgsses. Moo notls ihe sender oy

ave negemed thiy gl i errur of shnply defeie i

wlgnitifl ERcrujaosi, | egacghl o JUDO T Provdpeonl, lse Al nghis

BAPORTANT NOTICE:

Tha inforrmaton i @S emdl (and Gny alschmants) i confidental, By are not e msended recpient, you musl net wee o disseminele the informaton. If you have recaived this emall in ermor, please
immechately nolity me by "Reply™ command and permananily debsie ithe original and ary copias or printcyls themcl. Although this amail and ary stiachments are beliaved to be free of any virus or other
aetect fnal might affact ary computar syslam inba which i is recafved and coenad. it is the respansbiRy of B respient bs snsune ihal i i vus free and no respansibiity i accapiod by Amarican
FRamatonal Groad, Ing. or itd Subsdiacies o &flialed either jainlly & savaraly, Tor @ny load of damrags arisng « any way frem s use

From: yokeshichanBaig.com
Te: janics kesk el com
Ce: chaonganthery Tyahon com a9 Andy-5Y Fangibuig com Les-
Ting Chinfyaig.com Moomiediass Abukassimaig com Imran ishakifisig.com Sheng'ang Limdhalg.com Aashwesnjeslkeur MithoosrghSsig com  Syazarding Azlan@aig com | Yirnul Horaig com
E:}I?rr lT&yﬁ;ﬁiEﬁE;NmSPECTIDN - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLGS1000 AND SXPTRIST ON 041122018
: Tus, ; +

Without Prejudice

Your Refaence L TKSFIMA92-ACC-4]1 235, 18/sfTme)
Dhst Reference L BLGR 100G

Dear SirMadam,

We refer 1o your Matice of Accident of even date

W intend b comdect & pre-repair survey of the demage to your client's'your costomer’s vehicle jointly with your client'vour motor workshop, We propose o use one of the motor
surveynes named in the anached list to conduct the joing pre-repadr survey a3 a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid
Lawrenge Mg Chun Kes Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Prionty Scrvices
Jimmy Lea Priofity Services
EC Loo Automobile Inspection Services Pre Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd
Ni You Han Formieam Adjusters Pre Lid
Soon HanXin {Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formieam Adjusters Pre Lid

Kalvin Ang

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LEK Awto Consultams Pre Ltd
Marcus Chun LEK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEKK Awto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LEK Auwto Consultanis Pre Lid
Kenneth Kong LEK Awo Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) weeking days whether you agree 10 the sppoinment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may seloct ooe or more of
the lisied mosor surveyors. Woe will bear the cost of the pre-repadr survey carmbed out by the single jomnt expert

Thank you,

Repards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley
AIG

Clafm Aduster |l, Singapore FNOL, Glaime Dparaticns — Auta

yokeshi chani@aig oom | wew 2ig oom

Fromi Jancce Kee [mailto: janice. kee@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 12:15 PM

Ta Tan, Lity (A1G); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi
Ccz Anthory Cheong

Subject: Pre Repair Survey for SKP 7995 T {Your Ref: SLG 9100 G Our Ref: THSF/M492-A0C-41235.18/sh

Dear 5r

We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.

Kindly let ws have the survevor list for our attention.

Thank you.



Regands,

Janice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

I North Bridge Road,
2290708 Perinsula Flaza,
Singapore | TO09%

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 3676



(el w23

Teo Keng Siang LLC

Advocates & Solicitors  Notary Public # Commissioner For OQaths

111 Morth Bridge Road #29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza Singapore 179098 Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676/ 5688

ROC: 201510228C GST Reg No.: 2015102280 Email: KSTEOCOisingnet.com.sg
(FAN —NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS)

R

Secretary in charge: Janice

Our Ref : TKSF/M492-ACC-41235.18/5f (mc) Tel : 6333 4222 (ext 60)

Your Ref :8LG 9100 G Fax : 6333 5676 /6333 5688

Date : 5 December 2018 Email : janice kee@ksteoptr.com

To:  ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
AlG Building BY PDX# 8181 & FAX 6835 7416 ONLY
78 Shenton Way
#07-16
Singapore 079120
Attn: Motar Claims Dept

Ce: Popular Rent A Car Pte Ltd (Owner) BY POST ONLY
Loh Chun Kit (Driver) PDX Intercompany Exchange Pte Ltd
C/o 501 Guillemard Road T I-| T lf
TR

010808675616
Dear Sirs FROM TEO KENG SIANG LLC

PO Bo Ne. 8802

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKP 7995 T / SLG 9100 G ON 4/12/18 ALONG NORTH BRIDGE
ROAD JUST BEFORE NORTH BOAT QUAY

We are instructed by Tan Yan Ting to notify you of a road fraffic accident on 4/12/18 at about 08:55 hours
at ALONG NORTH BRIDGE ROAD JUST BEFORE NORTH BOAT QUAY involving our client’s
vehicle registration number SKP 7995 T and vehicle registration number SLG 9100 G driven by you at the
material time. A copy of our client’s Singapore accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy
your Singapore accident statement report on an urgent basis.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please note that our client’s motor vehicle SKP 7995 T is now at the following workshop:-

Massive Trading & Auto Stirvey was conducted by:-
Blk 5038 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2
#01-405 Name of Surveyor:
Singapore 569541
Contact: 9108 2728 Anthony Date of Survey:
Yours faithfully, Time of Survey:
Signature

M/s Teo Keng Siang LLC
encs

Teo Keng Siang Wang Yong Sheng, Kenneth

LI MiSingapore), LL. B (Hong) University af Brisiol

L8 (Hong) (Singapare)



MSUB 18156857 ¢ Su Brodhers” Mobor Werkshap - AN

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 041212048 10:50
SUBMITTED BY: Kch Siew Ling

IMPORTANT MOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Flease raport comrecily the details of fhe accident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder endior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and acourate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may sfow insurance companies o

rapudiate policy Rability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol en admissicn of policy liakdity on the pan of the insurance companlas.

5, Any false rzpqrtlnﬂ may be referred to the Police for Iﬂwatlgaﬁnn.

B. Thie report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this repor 'will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interesied partes.

7. By the Indgemani of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent ta the arehiving of this repor 8t the centra and to copies of the report being made aveilable

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

04/12/2018 10:50
04/12/2018 08:55

NORTH BRIDGE RD JUST BEFORE NORTH BOAT QUAY

SINGAFPORE

Yehicle Reqgistration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Marme Of Registered Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Policy Mumber
Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKPTO85T

TAN YAN TING
S8I16BTEA
TYT2683@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-93858195
OTHERS-93898195

OPEL
ASTRA GTC

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-DPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5096482544-01

TAN YAN TING
S83168T8A

02/06/1983

INDOOR

040712011

7T YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-93898195

OTHERS-23808185
TYT2E83@GEMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 12



Addrass

FPostcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

BLK 137 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD
#10-1441

470137
NO
OWMNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES
MNO
2

MAME:
GENDER:

» AUDRIC TAN GUO JUN
: MALE

ND

NO

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN - CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was thera any audio recorded?
Details of Witness 1

Mama

Phone Number

Email Address

YES
NOD
NO

PHUA YONG SENG
90051959

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Reqgistration Number
Wehicle Make/ModelColour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

SLGB100G
MAZDA, 2

PRIVATE CAR
LOH CHUN KIT
ST31T585B
663TEBI

Page 2 of 12



Postcode
Insurance Company Mame

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name TAN YAN TING
Approximata Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persen in which vehicie? SKP7995T
Were seat belts womn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Fostcode

Page 3 af 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAM

[IMPORTANT MOTICE

lat

. Plerse repont correcily she devzis of the accitent 1o peed up vhe dlaims process

This Form mist be compleed by ihe Pelitvhoices sndfor ihe Authorised Oriver.

irdermation proviced must te et tiunhiul and sccurets se pesible Any witful misrepresemation o withhelding of materizl

_rs."ns may sllow infurance companies 10 [Epudizie poliey its bty

8 The live gne¢ sccertznce of thie Form by inturznce compznies is nel 2n semissien of pelics fizkilliy on the pen o She insuranee
compENiet.

£ Arylalse reporiing may be referred 1o the Folics {er Investigation,

£, The repon will be lorwerded by 1he insurees oiihe GIA Reccrds Manggermerd Centre eugblished by the Generzl Inwurence
pssocieticn of Singapore (G1A) far archiving and that copies of ihiz repern willtar 2 {ee be made svaileble upon spphication by
imerested periies

7. Eyihe lodgment of this repert 1o the Insurers, voud hereby consent 1o the erchiving ¢ thie repert 21 the cemre end ic copies of
1he repen belng mace availzble eloreszic.

2. Consent uncer the Perzonsl Dets Proteciicn Ad {POPA]

| nderstend, schnowledge, sgree and congent that:

(2] “Myirsurer, my workshop znct the General Insurahce Azsocizilon of Lingzpore ("GIA") mav/are pErmitied 1 colleci, vee;
dizclese sndfor prodess my persone égte/persongl informztlen set eut in thiz formi 2nd 2ny aibker perzonzlinfermztion
provided by me of pozcezsed by iy insurer (ecllectivehy ihe “Persenzl irdormatlon®) snd dlselese 2nd irznsler sech
Fersensl Information io 2l insureriz] whe have insured vehicle(s] Invehved in thiz sccicent {2l imzureris) who hzve insured
uehiclelz] Invchved in 1his zecicent <hzll ke collectivery referred 1o 22 1he “|nsurers’], the Insurers’ lzwyerzflew firme, the
Menetery Autherity of Singzpcre 2ne 2ny relevert government zgencyjzunnority fsuch 22 the pelice), fer the purpcseiz]
ol
(i} proceszing, hendling andjor desling wihh ey clzims including the settlement of the ¢lzime 2R 2ny RECELSENY

investigations relating to the dlzims;

{ii} investigeting the accident and/for my claims;

{iii} carrylng out and/or dealing with my Instructions or Fesponding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my clalms (including the malling of correspondence, Statements, invoices, reports or notlees to me,
which eould involve disciosure of certain personal data about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
aytarnal cover of ervelopes/mall packagesh andfor

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims {cotlectively the
“Purposes’} 7

(b} allinsurer(s) who have insured vahicle(s) involved in this azcident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare peemitted
to eolieet, use, disciosa andfor process my Personal Information for ohe or more of the above Purpotes; and

fc}  my Parsonal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers of
apents(including their lawyers/law firms). whizh may be sited outside of Singapore, for ona or mare of the above Purposes,

1d)  my Parsonal information will alse be collacted snd usad to comailz claims history fof the purpose of fraud datsction,
investigatian and management in present and all future claims.

ie]  the information sa collected under (4] above may ba shared [ disclozed:

[} taasl insurers andfor any sthar thitd parties that assist in evaluating. investigating, controiling or managing fraud,
regulatoss, law =aforcament and governmant agencizs as raasonably raquired fof the purposes statad, ar

£ 1) tor compiying with requirements uader any reguiations, faws ar court ordess
Palisyhoiders Signature Drhvar’s Signatuse REpoming Centre Personnel’s Signature
tipte & Time M d-ives 15 ncd the palicyhotded Hame
Jale & Ty KRS FFIn W

Page 4 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

5 e o

.
AEENEE RSN e

,_,_,_:._.._I. .'__I 1_,1_I
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_l__I.

Bl 5 R T

T was fravelling at ¢ At lang g8 Noth Rrdge Boad ( befare Morth Gont Guay)  going sty at aboud

#.5%aw on 4D 10WF

"kt tum _jptn MNorth &n'[‘&m

The wehide o ﬂmam SO0 G, M%_MM&_HM made g gudden

the cudden fum.

D-MMH brake ot he et nstance when T gaw the whide supnd00h thakivg

ty car bit into the dahe of the vewclet pear~

DECLARATION
If'We declare the foregoing partizulars are true in evary respact.

ot~

Fofcyholder's Sgnalure Driver's Mgnature

Date & Time: [ drives is not the polcyholder)

Diate & Thre

Reporting Cent ré Persanasls Signatuce

Hame:

WRICIFIN Ho,
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Massive Trading & Auto

Mailing address : Blk 225 #07-579 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 Singapore 560225

H/P 51082728 Fax : 64616131
A7 by, s
Tan Yan Ting

Blk 137 Bedok R ir Road W
il L1l & Gy Oy
Vehicie No : SKP 7995 T %F’W‘l? /jf';@; ,p%,-”?;

Make/Model : Opel Astra GT
Year : 2015

Qty Dascriplion Unit Price Amount

Estimate Cost Of Repair

: A
1 pc Front n/s fender L/é b7 5320 $650.80 =
1 pe Front support panel ;‘?" (uSF o / /T $855.10 2
2 pes Front headlamp assy Mf cp} $1,35070 $2,701.40
1 pe Front n/s headimp lower bracket | '?Lﬂ’ll"‘ A ] 515520 —
1 pe Frontgrile ylo Y crl 528570 —
1 pe Front grille chrome 7. (e fen $18570
1 pc Front grille emblem . Eihadn way  §55.10 X
1 pc Front bumper .~ I Fo- B $2,02570 —
1 pc Front bumper sponge 7, ‘1',31'-*0” , CH| §17260 —
1 pc Front bumper reinforcement . — E@ﬂw’ sL $550.70 K
1 pc Front n/s bumper side mtain:-.} 2 ‘:”' $85.10 —
1 pc Front bumper lower grille n} 3208.80 —/
1 pc Front bumper lower reinforcement ?‘M%\’ Cridsigse0 X"
1 pc Front n/s fog lamp ﬁﬂu} VG o1 42570 —
1 peo Front n/s fog lamp garnish cn) $11560 —
38,646.80
Less 10 % $864.68
§7,782.12
S hett
/J'

15 pcs Bumper clip e $2.50 e, $37.50 —
1 pe Front no plate / hry 34000 —
Labour Charges
Remave/renew the above parts including knocking. welding & cutting. $800.00 f,:?&e/
To putty and spray paint $700.00 g’ Zof
Check & reconnect wiring. LKK Auto Consultants hence notify $4500 Zef

the Repairer of the following: .
To respray anti-rust proofing treatment » To resurvey before/afier spray painting $100.00 .?d?f

« To display damaged pari{s) during resurvey Total $9,604.62

» Parts prices are subject 10 confirmalion

» Third party sureey 15 an a “Without Prejudica” basis

= No illegal mod nis) 18 allowed

» Supplemantary i must be resurveyed and

Is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowleoged by Repainer
Signature:
Diaba:




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no:1ess07108R)

51 Ubi Awve 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG18021820/KSD3N2Z
Date: 27/12/2018
RE NCE
g AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 0999994427
Claimant SKP7995T Insured Vehicle No: SLG8100G
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss:  04/12/2018 Nature of Claim: ™ Claim No: 9543793359506
T
Reg MNo: SKPT995T
Make & Model: OPEL ASTRA ST, 999¢cc (A) Engine No: AT4NET19AK4TA2
Reg. Date: 05/12/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: WOLPD2DC5CG115612
Colour: Metallic Yellow Odometer: 82052 km
Engine Capacity: 1362 cc
Mafrket Value/Mew Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured [(S$): Market Value/New Car Price
NDI F VEHI
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):
N OF TYR
Front Tyre Size:

Front Left Side:

Front Right Side:

COND

Yes Engine Modification:

235/50R18
Continental & mm
Continental 6 mm

Rear Tyre Size:
Rear Left Side:
Rear Right Side:

Mo Pre-accident Condition:

235/50R18
Continental 7 mm
Continental 7 mm

The above vaiues reprasent the remaining fyre treads depth

COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’'s Difference  Diff %
Parts 7.8508.62 4674.70 3,184.92 40.52
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,745.00 1,150.00 595.00 34.10
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 8,604.62 5,824.70 3,779.92 39.36
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 4,650.00
Nett Amount (S3) 9,604.62 4,650.00 4,954.62 51.59
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/12/2018
Date Inspected: 05/12/2018 Inspected At: Massive Trading & Auto
Blk 5038 #01-405, Ang Mo Kio Industrial
Pk 2
Singapore 569541
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

WOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of iNS0ECHGN stated herein. Such inspechion has been carmed out fo the best of our
knowiedge and abllity but any other lability under any cther circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT N/S FENDER Buckled 650.80FL *532.00FL
2 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Repair 855.10FL *-FL
3 1 ‘“FRONT HEADLAMP ASSY M/s Cracked 2.701.40FL *1,198.00FL
4 1 *FRONT N/S HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET Cracked 155 20FL ™155.20FL
5 1 *FRONT GRILLE Mtg Cracked 265.70FL *265.70FL
B 1 *FRONT GRILLE CHROME Scratched 195.70FL  *195.70FL
T 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Mot Mecessary 55.10FL *-FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 2,025, 70FL *1,570.00FL
g 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 172.60FL *172.60FL
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 550.70FL *FL
11 1 *FRONT N/S BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Distorted 85.10FL *B5.10FL
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Cracked 206.80FL *206.80FL
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER REINFORCEMENT Cracked 18560FL *"1B5BO0FL
14 1 *FRONT N/S FOG LAMP Mtg Cracked 425 70FL *425.70FL
15 1 *FRONT N/S FOG LAMP GARNISH Cracked 11560FL *115.80FL
16 15 *BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 37.50FS  “37.50FS
17 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Missing 40.00F5  *40.00FS

F=Franchise par, $=Spchett. L=ListitemDisc -

Sub Total (S5) 8,724.30 5,185.50
- List Iltem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 864 68 510.80

Total Parts (5§)  7,859.62 4,674.70

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. I|
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amasunt

Labour ltems

1 REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING New 900.00 500.00

KNOCKING WELDING & CUTTING

2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT MNew 700.00 600.00

3 CHECK & RECONNECT WIRING New 45.00 20.00

4 TO RESPRAY ANTI-RUST PROOFING TREATMENT Mew 100.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,745.00 1,150.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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